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NEW BUSINESS

L - Reserved Parking, Post St. - Alderman Schabot
2 - Handicap Parking, Stephan St - Alderman Davis
3 - Removal of Handicap Parking, Gross St - Alderman Schabot
4 - No Parking, Mary's Ave - Alderwoman Hirsch
5 - Handicap Parking, Levan St - Alderwoman Hirsch
6 - Removal of Handicap Parking, Levan St - Alderwoman Hirsch
7 - Removal of Handicap Parking, Levan St (second locationl)- Alderwoman Hirsch

OtD BUSINESS

L- Crosswalk Flags- Alderman Davis
2- Update Climate Smart- Sarina Pepper
3- Update CAC- Kevin McEvoy





Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Good morning Elisa,

Can you please add this to my folder for September communications?

Thank you,
Andrea

From: Schabot, Steven
Sent: Saturday, August 74,202L 10:25 AM
To: Shaut, And rea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Parking Request

President Shaut
The owners of 14 Post Street have requested a reserved parking spot(s) for the business that is located in their
building.
Please assign to the appropriate committee.
Thank you

Steven Schabot
Alderman 8th Ward

Shaut, Andrea
Wednesday, August 18,2021 5:49 AM
Tinti, Elisa

FW: Parking Request

1





s /ed
Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thc other item that should be on the list is handicap sign for Charles Finch at 66 Stephan Street.

Again, this item can wait until next month as well.

On Aug 18,2021 10:10 AM, "Tinti, Elisa" <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov> wrote:
Donel

thoa. ?aat
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(84s) 334-3914 office
(84s) 334-3918 Fax

Kingston Citv Clerk Webpagq

From: Shaut, Andrea
Sent: Wednesday, August L8, 2A21 9:53 AM
To: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
cc: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>; smith, Summer <ssmith@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Public Safety meeting

sounds good, Tony. Just email the council members and Dan G to let them know,

Elisa - can you make the change on the website?
Summer - see thread below. Tony is cancelled Public Safety this month. Not sure if you made an FB event, but if you did,
can you delete it?

Thank youl
Andrea

From: Davis, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2O2I 7 :07 AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kinpston-nv.gov>
Cc: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kinqston-nv.sov>
Subject: RE: Public Safety meeting

Davis, Tony
Friday, August 20,2021 1:10 PM

Tinti, Elisa; Shaut, Andrea
RE: Public Safety meeting
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Yes, I am ok with canceling this month.

On Aug 18,2021 6:42 AM, uShaut, Andrea" <flshaut@kinsston wrote:
Good morning, Tony.

yes, since there is no New Business, if you are comfortable holding off on the Old Business item, it's fine to cancel

Andrea

From: Davis, Tony

Sent: Tuesday, August t7, 2021 6:22 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kinsston-ny,e,ov>; Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kinEston'nv.eov>

Subject: Public Safety meeting

Hi,

I was planning on canceling this month's committee meeting. There is only one item on the agenda that I am

aware ofto discuss.

Please let me know if this is OK.

Tony
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Tinti, Elisa

To:
Cc:

Sent:

Subfect:

From: Shaut, Andrea
Monday, August 30,2021 9:09 AM
Tinti, Elisa

Schabot, Steven
FW: Handicapped Sign Removal

Good morning Elisa,

Can you add the below communication to my folder for September?

Thank you,

Andrea

From: Schabot, Steven
Sent: Sunday, August 29, 2O2L 4:24 PM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Handicapped Sign Removal

Owners of 111 Gross Street would like the handicapped signs removed; no longer needed
Thank you

Steve Schabot
Alderman 8th Ward
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5
Sill+ Dee

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messagel

From: "Hirsch. Michele" <mhirsch@kingston-ny. gov>
Date: September 3,2021 at 12:43:50 AM EDT
To: "Shaut, Andrea" <ashaut@kingston-ny. gov>
Cc: "Tinti, Elisa" <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>o "Schultheis, John" <jschultheis@kingston-
ny.gov>, "Daviso Tony" <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: No Parking Sign Request at22 Marys Avenue

Dear President Shaut,

Please accept this communication request for a No Parking sign at 22 Marys Avenue. The
homeowners have had ongoing complaints about large commercial vans parking on the street in
front of their home and down to the intersection of Andrew Street; creating ahazatd for the
homeowner and neighbors when they pull out of their driveway.

Thank you.

With kind regards,

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9

Shaut, Andrea
Friday, September 03,2021 1 1:39 AM
Sills, Dee

Fwd: No Parking Sign Request at 22 Marys Avenue





Sills, Dee

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subiect:

Shaut, Andrea
Friday, September A3,2021 11:40 AM
Sills, Dee

Fwd: Handicapped Parking Sign Removal at 42 Levan Street

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message

From: "Hirsch. Michele" <mhirsch@kingston-ny.gov>
Date: September 3,2021at 12:08:35 AM EDT
To : "Shauto Andrea" <ashaut@kingston-ny. gov>
cc: "Tinti, Elisa" <emtinti@kingston-ny.goV), "Davis, Tony" <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Handicapped Parking Sign Removal at 42Lr.vain Street

Dear President Shaut,

Please accept this communication to request the removal of the Handicapped Parking sign at 42
Levan Street as the homeowner that required the sign has passed away.

Thank you.

With kind regards,

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9





Sills, Dee

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message

F rom: "Hirsch. Michele" <mhirsch@kingston-ny. gov>
Date: September 3,2021 at72:22:02 AM EDT
To: "Shaut, Andrea" <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
cc: "Tinti, Elisa" <emtinti@kingston-ny.Bov)o "Davis, Tony" <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Handicapped Parking Sign Request 45 Levan Street

Dear President Shaut

Please accept this communication to request a Handicapped Parking sign at 45 Levan Street. The
placard number is 4850088; please reference the attached photo.

Thank you.

With kind regards,

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9

Shaut, Andrea
Friday, September 03,2A21 11:40 AM
Sills, Dee

Fwd: Handicapped Parking Sign Request 45 Levan Street





Sills, Dee

From:
Sent:
To:
SubJect:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From : "Hirsch. Michele" <mhirsch@kingston-ny.gov>
Date: September 3, 2021 at12:01:34 AM EDT
To: " Shaut, Andrea" <ashaut@kingston-ny. gov>
cc: "Tinti, Elisa" <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov), "Daviso Tony" <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Handicapped Parking Sign Removal at 49 Levan Street

Dear President Shaut,

Please accept this communication to request the removal of one Handicapped Parking spot/sign
aI49 Levan Street. The owner of the building has requested that one of the two Handicapped
Parking spots be removed as only one tenant in the building requires a Handicapped parking sign
at this time.

Thank you.

With kind regards,

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9

Shaut, Andrea
Friday, September 03, 2021 1 1:40 AM
Sills, Dee

Fwd: Handicapped Parking Sign Removal at 49 Levan Street





OLD BTJSINESS





o
Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:
Attachments:

Davis, Tony
Wednesday, July 28,2021 7:05 PM

Alderman; Shaut, Andrea; Schultheis, John; Norman, Edward
Crosswalk flags
2021070s_1 s3833jp9

Good evening,

At tonight's Public Safety meeting there was a discussion on the possible installment of crosswalk flags at
various intersections throughout the city that you may find hazardous for people to cross.

While on vacation in Melbourne Beach, Florida the flags are utilized effectively. (See attached)

I am reaching out each Alderperson to see if there are any possible intersections that might warrant these
crosswalk flags.

I an reaching out to Ed to find out the potential cost to construct such signs.

I am reaching out to John to hnd out if there is any potential restrictions on such signage.

This matter has been table under old business until next month's Public Safety meeting.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Tony
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Pinellas Beaches, FL

Phyllis Johnson, Neighbor
Posled Wed, Sep 14.2Q11 at 3 37 am ET
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Unless you live on the Gulf side, crossing Gulf Boulevard to enjoy a few hours at the

Beach without pedestrian safety measur( G sign in to patch.com with Googte x
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Beach, Indian Shores, North Redington Beach, Redington Beach, Madeira Beach,

Treasure Island and st' Pete Beach. coun C, sign in to patch.com with Googte
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Sandy Knoebel, Planner, Pinellas County, is in charge of the Flags program for the

beaches and gives updates at BIG C monthly meetings. Members give her a count of how

many flags are missing in order to see the progression of the program in each area.
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"It's a work in progress,rr says Knoebel I
25oo flags to last from January through I
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each crossing each month.
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Beach officials are still bandying around the idea of whether the program is working,
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